© 00 ~NO UL~ WwNPE

PR R R R R
ol WNRE O

ZOAR VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING
October 14, 2025

The Zoar Village Regular Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Tom Klingaman at 6:01 pm.

Roll Call:
David Gannon Present Mark Gaynor Present
Jill Harshey Present Jeff Eadie Present
Kim Klingaman Present David Irwin Present

A motion to approve the 09/09/2025 Regular Meeting minutes was made by Mark Gaynor and
seconded by Kim Klingaman. Roll Call: David Gannon- yes, Jill Harshey- yes, Kim Klingaman- yes,
Mark Gaynor- yes, Jeff Eadie-yes, David Irwin-yes.

The following bills were presented for signature to be paid in October 2025:
ZOAR VILLAGE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Expenditures submitted for payment October 2025

AEP 467.50 Street Lighting
AEP 277.68 Community Center
Tom Klingaman 150.00 Salary October
Emily Hayes 500.00 Salary October
OPERS 120.00 OPERS October
Columbia Gas 62.84 Community Center
Tusc Cty Wtr Swr 47.12 Community Center September
Huntington Bank CC 23.98 Menards: Event Center Supplies
ZCA 49.07 1/2 cost of dumpster for September 2025
Eddys Convenient Lawncare LLC 950.00 Grass Cutting for September 2025
Spectrum 223.95 Internet September, October, & adjustments & fees
Lawrence Township 250.00 Yearly Compost Donation
Doug Frautschy 600.00 3rd QTR legal services & Prosecution Fees
Treasurer of State of Ohio-OH bus gtw 11.01 3rd QTR State taxes
Newton Asphalt Paving, Inc. 32,903.00 Dover Zoar Resurfacing Project
Tusc. Co. Public Defender Office 300.00 Indigent contract services
36,936.15

Motion to acknowledge receipt of financial statements and pay the monthly bills for October was
made by Mark Gaynor and seconded by David Irwin. Roll Call: David Gannon- yes, Jill Harshey- yes,
Kim Klingaman- yes, Mark Gaynor- yes, Jeff Eadie-yes, David Irwin-yes.

Public Speaks:
None.
Fiscal:

None.



Street Committee:

David Irwin stated that he filled cracks on west 2" street and west 3' street. He received a quote
for the double yellow line on Dover Zoar road for $740 for 925 feet. He said this company was also doing
the county ones too so we can see if they can do Dover Zoar Road at the same time. He gave them the
asphalt measurement of 925 feet but can call and talk to them to see if it can be any less than that. David
guestioned if we ever got workers comp update from Eddy mowing for this year. Emily Hayes, Fiscal
Officer, said she currently did not have it on her at the meeting but it was on file. David said he has talked
to Doug Frautschy, Village Solicitor, over the years about the liability part of the mowing contract and he
thinks that it needs to be updated for next year. He says that Doug has a very good contract that he put
together for Baltic and he thinks we should follow some of the guidelines and liabilities. David asked
Doug if he believed Zoar should update there’s and he said sure. He also stated that Lawrence Township
has guidelines for putting culverts in, stating that ours is really old. He said Zoar’s is a steal culvert at $12
to put a driveway in. Lawrence is 40 feet which works better for large trucks to get in and out without
crushing it. He stated he would like to have Doug kind of mimic this for the Village and stated that
Lawrence charges $50 for their entrance. David Gannon asked how old ours was and David Irwin stated
he was unsure exactly but stated Zoar’s is steal that is 50 year and Lawrence does plastic which is 500
year. David Irwin asked council if its okay for Doug to look into this matter. David Gannon asked for a
copy of the mowing liability, none was present but will be emailed when available.

Safety Committee:

David Gannon stated that he saw the article he wrote in the Bargain Hunter and was hoping that
they would put it as the Zoar Safety Person but it was listed as a resident of Zoar. Lori Feeney asked what
it was and David said it was about vacant properties. David said it was put in as a letter to the editor but it
is something he is enforcing and believes it should have been an article. Lori said only reporters get to put
in articles. He said it was nice to get in but not as a letter to the editor. David asked for an update on the
blinking speed sign. Emily Hayes, Fiscal Officer, stated that we received the $1000 PEP Grant a couple
days ago which is great news and we will be signing off on the ordinance later in the meeting to utilize
the new funds and get the ball rolling. She stated that he sent an email with a link to pay, but it doesn’t tell
you anything about how much you’re paying or anything. She asked for more information on who he
speaks with so she can clarify some things as it was very odd, David provided the information.

Planning Commission, Historic Preservation Commission, and Event Center Building Committee:
PC:

Mayor Tom Klingaman stated that they met last week and they talked about the park that they
want to put in at the old ballfield and the parking issue around the village. This past Saturday was the
perfect example with 4 schools in the garden for homecomings and cars were everywhere. It has become
an issue of visitors not respecting the village properties and resident properties. He understands many
don’t want signs but something needs to be done for safety and signs are needed. He questioned if we
could do temporary signs on high traffic times such as homecoming and proms and asked if that would
still be enforceable. Doug Frautschy, Village Solicitor, said it could be if it was the right kind of sign and
needed to be done by the rules of the ODOT manual such as right size and height from the ground. Also,
a new ordinance would need to be made. Mayor Tom, stated he called for the police to come over this
past weekend to see how bad it gets on the high traffic days. Mark Gaynor mentioned how ZCA closes off
roads to make pedestrian walkways only like we do for events forcing people to park in the lots. Mayor
Klingaman is afraid it will just push them to park on the next road over to not have to walk far. Mark said
he will look into it as well and Mayor Klingaman said he will work along with the police and Doug to
make sure it done correctly and enforceable. Mark mentioned about raised speed bumps to slow people
down and wondered if that could be an alternative but also how would it work during winter. Mayor



Klingaman said speed wasn’t an issue but safety such as ability for emergency vehicles to get through the
road clutter was, noting it is such a destination for photos.

HPC:

Mark Gaynor said the internet is still an issue but we will be working on clearing it all up and
getting it working. Emily Hayes, Fiscal Officer, stated how it has just been a battle on spectrums side of
being unable to unfreeze the account and being put in circles but finally got through to allow it to finally
make steps on the account. Last month he spoke about getting a grant to paint the building but said they
shifted gears and he was able to get stuff from Village resident Lauren about the park estimate she had
received for about $65,000 but was a year old and got it updated the last day before the grant was due and
decided to submit for the park instead as it has been something they have been trying to do for years and
seemed more important to our community than painting the building at this time. He said they are
reviewing the grant this month and a notification should be coming if approved. He said he believed it
would be a spring project if so. Since it will be on the Army CORPs property he has already spoken to
them and they have already given us the blessing to do so. The location will be where the old ball field
was as the ball field will never be used again as the levy project eliminated the outfield.

At this time, David Irwin questioned why wasn’t the flyer for the election brought to council to
be approved. Mayor Tom Klingaman spoke about the information at the last meeting and stated that they
were working on it to be mailed out before the election. David said since it was village business it should
have been brought for approval. Mark requested to see it as he did not receive one he believed. Mayor
Tom apologized if any mistakes were made by not bringing it to council but it was done at the planning
meeting. David questioned Doug Frautschy, Village Solicitor, that if it is village business should it have
been brought to council. Doug asked where it says it came from, after viewing it, it said it came from
Mayor Tom and he is allowed to do it. David questioned how, Doug explained because it said it came
from Mayor Tom not Village Council and the information about the levy was approved by council
months ago. Mark said if we said we were going to put it on the ballot then we needed to promote it.
Emily stated it was discussed at the last meeting the details that it was being worked on in planning. Doug
said Mayor Tom was okay to do so. Mark mentioned historic planning didn’t have a meeting last month
as schedules were unable to work for everyone but there are no new permits currently.

Event Center Building Committee:

Mark Gaynor said it has been busy and Kim Klingaman said she has received some new rentals.
They talked about potentially doing quarterly financial updates on the event center, Emily Hayes, Fiscal
Officer, agreed this is something that can be done. This would be helpful to see from year to year the
progress of the building. David Gannon asked if it was making much and Mark and Emily agreed that it
was, mentioning the last update that was given on the event center doing much better than last year. Mark
mentioned getting the word out there and the improvements such as the internet is so beneficial. David
Gannon asked how the promotion worked if it was word of mouth or was more being done. Mark stated
they have the Facebook page and other ways.

Solicitor:

Doug Frautschy, Village Solicitor, mentioned at the last meeting how we passed two ordinances
and one of them we don’t actually need because it was a multiple year one and he didn’t notice it at the
time and the other villages he does they are done every year. So, we will be repealing the one when we
get to the ordinances. He said we have to keep that number and make the next one 2025-13 the repeal of
2025-12. His other question was if we do prisoner contracts with the county prison. Emily Hayes, Fiscal
Officer, stated she had made a note on it and wanted to ask him as well. None have been done in the past
that she has seen, he stated it was a typical year end ordinance but couldn’t remember if Zoar did one or



not. He said to check with the sheriff or commissioners to see if that is something we can do. She also
mentioned he said to do Fire/EMS around this time as well but she has not received those contracts yet
either.

Additions to Agenda:

None.
Mayor’s Notes:

None as parking issue was discussed earlier in the meeting. (See PC section).
Legislation:

2025-13: Repeal ordinance 2025-12 as this is not needed due to it being overlooked that it was a
multiyear and did not need updated. Motion to suspend the rules was made by David Gannon and
seconded by Jill Harshey. Roll Call: David Gannon- yes, Jill Harshey- yes, Kim Klingaman- yes, Mark
Gaynor- yes, Jeff Eadie-yes, David Irwin-yes. Motion to pass the repeal was made by Jill Harshey and
seconded by David Gannon. Roll Call: David Gannon- yes, Jill Harshey- yes, Kim Klingaman- yes, Mark
Gaynor- yes, Jeff Eadie-yes, David Irwin-yes.

2025-14: First Reading of Agreement for Indigent Defense Services in New Philadelphia
Municipal Court Public Defender.

2025-15: First Reading of 2026 Temporary Appropriations.

2025-16: First Reading and Pass by Emergency to amend appropriations for the use of hew
PEP Grant funds of $1000 for the purchase of the blinking speed sign. Motion to suspend the rules was
made by David Gannon and seconded by Kim Klingaman. Roll Call: David Gannon- yes, Jill Harshey-
yes, Kim Klingaman- yes, Mark Gaynor- yes, Jeff Eadie-yes, David Irwin-yes. Motion to pass to
appropriate and allocate the new PEP grant funds was made by Jill Harshey and seconded by David
Gannon. Roll Call: David Gannon- yes, Jill Harshey- yes, Kim Klingaman- yes, Mark Gaynor- yes, Jeff
Eadie-yes, David Irwin-yes.

Next scheduled meeting will take place on Tuesday, November 11, 2025 at 6 PM at the Event
Center. Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Mark Gaynor and seconded by David Irwin. Roll
Call: David Gannon- yes, Jill Harshey- yes, Kim Klingaman- yes, Mark Gaynor- yes, Jeff Eadie-yes,
David Irwin-yes.

Meeting Adjourned at 6:45 PM.

Emily Hayes, Fiscal Officer Thomas Klingaman, Mayor

Date:




